
 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
Notice to persons with special needs: For those requiring special assistance or 
accommodation at the meeting, please contact 702-267-1515 or the Relay Nevada TTY 
telephone 7-1-1 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
  
The Chairman reserves the right to hear agenda items out of order, combine two or 
more agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  All items are action items 
unless otherwise noted. 
 
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons 
for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  
 
Electronic agendas can be found at:  HTTP://WWW.CITYOFHENDERSON.COM/ 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action) 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 
meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 
241.020).  Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes 
and spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF NOVEMBER 22, 2011 
(For Possible Action) 

    
  RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE CITY OF 

HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF NOVEMBER 22, 2011 
 
 
 
 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)  
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 
3:30 p.m. 

City Hall Annex 
City Hall Annex Conference Room 

280 Water Street 
Henderson, Nevada 89015 



 
2. REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT AWARD FOR 358 W. LAKE MEAD 

PARKWAY (For Possible Action) 
 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A SIGN GRANT AWARD NOT TO EXCEED 
$2,500 FOR MASSAGE ENVY LOCATED AT 358 W. LAKE MEAD PARKWAY 
  

3. REQUEST FOR A TENANT IMPROVEMENT GRANT AWARD FOR 358 W. 
LAKE MEAD PARKWAY (For Possible Action) 
 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A TENANT IMPROVEMENT GRANT AWARD 
NOT TO EXCEED $23,500 FOR MASSAGE ENVY LOCATED AT 358 W. 
LAKE MEAD PARKWAY 
  

4. REQUEST FOR A MINI FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 16 W. PACIFIC 
AVENUE (For Possible Action) 
 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A MINI FAÇADE GRANT AWARD NOT TO 
EXCEED $3,000 FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 16 W. PACIFIC AVENUE 
  

5. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 
MODIFICATION FOR 126 LINDEN STREET (DAVID AND PATRICIA ELMER) 
(For Possible Action) 
  
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 126 LINDEN STREET (DAVID AND PATRICIA 
ELMER) 
 

6. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 
MODIFICATION FOR 239 FULLERTON AVENUE (JOE AND NAOMI 
GUERRA) (For Possible Action) 
  
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 239 FULLERTON AVENUE (JOE AND NAOMI 
GUERRA) 
 

7. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 
MODIFICATION FOR 455 National Street (BECKY J. SWARTZBAUGH 
(DAFFER)) (For Possible Action) 

 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 455 NATIONAL STREET (BECKY J. 
SWARTZBAUGH (DAFFER)) 
 
 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)  
 



VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 

meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and 
spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Agenda posted prior to 9:00 a.m. on December 12, 2011 at the following locations: 
City Hall, 240 Water Street, 1st Floor Lobbies (2) 

Multigenerational Center, 250 S. Green Valley Parkway  
Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive 

    Fire Station No. 86, 96 Via Antincendio 



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-001

 
SUBJECT MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF NOVEMBER 22, 2011  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 
 
 



 
 
  
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 LOAN COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

November 22, 2011 
 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Chairman Foster called the Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee to order 
at 3:32 p.m. in the City Hall Annex Conference Room, City Hall Annex,  

 280 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
II.  CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 

 Anthony Molloy, Redevelopment Projects Manager, confirmed the meeting 
had been noticed in accordance with the Open Meeting Law by posting the 
Agenda three working days prior to the meeting at City Hall, Henderson 
Convention Center, Green Valley Police Substation, and Fire Station No. 86.    

 
 
  Present: Chairman Tom Foster 
     Roy Borsellino 
     Tom Fay 
     Michelle Romero 
     Richard Serfas  
              
 
  Excused: None 
         
    
  Staff:  Mark Backus, Assistant City Attorney 
    Anthony Molloy, Redevelopment Project Manager 
    Lisa Sich, Special Projects Accountant 
    April Parra, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
   
     
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 2 
November 22, 2011 – Minutes 
 
 

       
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 

 
(Motion) Ms. Romero introduced a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  The 

vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried.  

 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

LaMonica Harris, no address given, stated she was present to observe and to 
learn. 
 

V.  ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. MINUTES – CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 27, 2011. 

Recommend approval of the minutes from the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency Loan Committee meeting of September 27, 2011. 

 
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to approve the minutes from the City of 
 Henderson Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee meeting of 
 September 27, 2011.  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.   
 Chairman Foster declared the motion carried. 
 
2. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 

MODIFICATION FOR 16 MALLORY STREET (RODOLFO AND NEOMA 
FLORES) 

 
 Recommend approval of a homeowners assistance program loan modification for  

16 Mallory Street (Rodolfo and Neoma Flores.) 
 
(Motion) Mr. Borsellino introduced a motion recommending approval of a homeowners 

assistant program loan modification for 16 Mallory Street as well as a waiver 
for $300 in fees.  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman 
Foster declared the motion carried.  

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 There were no comments presented by the public. 
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 3 
November 22, 2011 – Minutes 
 
 
  
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at  
 3:38 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
April Parra,  
Minutes Clerk  



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-002

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT AWARD FOR 358 W. LAKE MEAD 

PARKWAY  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Sign Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm City Hall Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   358 W. Lake Mead Parkway 
Applicant:    Mario Hawkins 
Proposed Used:   Massage Envy 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  CC-PUD-RD – Community Commercial PUD with 

Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: No 
Building Permit Required: Yes 
 
Summary   
The applicant is requesting a Sign Grant for a new business that will be located at Lake 
Mead Crossing.  According to information that is provided by the applicant, the new 
Massage Envy establishment will have approximately 60 employees.  The letter does not 
state whether these are full or part-time employees, but based on the nature of the 
business, it is anticipated by staff that the jobs will primarily be part-time in nature.  This 
is the second location operated by the applicant.  There are eleven (11) Massage Envy 
stores in all in the Las Vegas metro area.  This location will be open Monday thru Friday 
8 am to 10 pm, Saturday 8 am to 8 pm, and Sunday 10 am to 8 pm. 
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the applicant requested estimates from three (3) licensed 
sign companies, but as explained in the letter received from the applicant, only two 
contractors responded.  Those estimates are as follows:   
 
Citrus Signs – $14,800 
High Impact Sign & Design - $21,591.36 
 
*The applicant intends to use Citrus Signs. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee conditionally approve the Sign 
Grant to 358 W. Lake Mead Parkway in an amount not to exceed $2,500 according to the 
following conditions: 
 

1. Applicant obtaining the required building/sign  permit prior to construction 
commencing; 

2. Execution of Grant Agreement;  
3. Applicant submitting all required paperwork for reimbursement; and 
4. Applicant to provide Agency with a copy of contractor’s current City of 

Henderson Business License and State Contractor’s License.  





















 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-003

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A TENANT IMPROVEMENT GRANT AWARD FOR 

358 W. LAKE MEAD PARKWAY  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Tenant Improvement Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm City Hall Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   358 W. Lake Mead Pkwy  
Applicant:    Mario Hawkins 
Proposed Used:   Massage Envy and Spa 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  CC-PUD-RD – Community Commercial PUD with 

Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: No 
Building Permit Required: Yes 
 
Summary   
This application is for a Tenant Improvement Grant that will facilitate the opening of a 
new Massage Envy and Spa at Lake Mead Crossing.  According to information provided 
by the applicant, the new Massage Envy will have approximately 60 employees.  The 
letter does not state whether these are full or part-time employees but based on the nature 
of the business, it is anticipated by staff that the jobs will primarily be part-time in nature.  
This is the second location operated by the applicant.  There are eleven (11) Massage 
Envy stores in the Las Vegas metro area.  This location will be open Monday thru Friday 
8 am to 10 pm, Saturday 8 am to 8 pm, and Sunday 10 am to 8 pm. 
 
The lease area is 3,000 square feet.  The Program Guidelines allow for a reimbursement 
rate of $25.00 per square foot for standard building practices.  With 3,000 square feet of 
floor area, this calculates to $75,000, exceeding the Program maximum of $50,000.   
 
The applicant requested estimates from three (3) contractors as required by the Program 
Guidelines, but received responses from only two contractors.  The property owner will 
be performing some of the improvements to the space, and the applicant will be 
performing the remaining Tenant Improvements covered by this request.  The estimates 
for the work performed at the applicant’s expense are: 
 
LF HARRIS AND COMPANY INC – $46,062.00 
J & F CONSTRUCTION, LLC - $39,133.60 
 
The applicant intends to use LF HARRIS AND COMPANY INC to perform the 
improvements.  While not the lowest estimate, the applicant has previously used this 
company and knows from that experience that the company performs quality work.   
 
*A copy of the actual estimate and break-down of costs is available for Loan Committee 
member review. 
 



As stated above, the total cost for improvements being paid by the applicant is $46,062 
and the TI Grant amount cannot exceed 50% of the costs incurred, which in this case is 
$23,031. 
 
This application and the financial capacity and history of the applicant have been sent to 
the National Development Council (NDC) for review.  By the time of the Loan 
Committee meeting, staff will have received the recommendation from the NDC.  The 
recommended approval of this request by staff is conditioned on a positive finding by the 
NDC. 
 
The term of the lease exceeds the two-year minimum as required by the Program 
Guideline. 
 
Note:  The contractor must have a City of Henderson Business License at the time work 

is performed in order to be eligible for the property owner to be reimbursed. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee conditionally approve the TI 
Grant to 358 W. Lake Mead Parkway in an amount not to exceed $24,000 according to 
the following conditions: 
 

1. A positive recommendation of the applicant from the National Development 
Council; 

2. Applicant obtaining the required building permit prior to construction 
commencing; 

3. Execution of Grant Agreement;  
4. Applicant submitting all required paperwork for reimbursement; and 
5. Applicant to provide Agency with a copy of contractor’s current City of 

Henderson Business License and State Contractor’s License.  
6. Applicant is encouraged to join the Water Street District Business Association. 

























 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-004

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A MINI FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 16 W. 

PACIFIC AVENUE  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Mini Facade Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm City Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   16 W. Pacific Avenue 
Applicant:    Florence Chang 
Proposed Used:   Commercial Strip Center 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  DCC-RD Downtown Core Commercial with 

Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: As required by Community Development 
Building Permit Required:  As required by Building and Fire Safety 
 
Summary   
The applicant is requesting a mini façade grant for the purpose of painting the exterior of 
the building.  The Downtown Mini Façade Program pays for the first $3,000 of expenses 
associated with exterior improvements of buildings.  A previous award was made to this 
property in October 2002 through the Downtown Façade Loan to Grant Program, more 
than five (5) years ago, therefore making this property eligible.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The applicant has provided three (3) estimates for painting the exterior of the building.  
The proposed colors were selected to match as closely as possible the colors of the 
second floor that was painted in June 2011.  The field of the main floor will be the lighter 
color, the accents, poles and faux planters will be the darker color with the diamond 
accent the lighter color to provide dimension.  The improvements are planned to take 
place as soon as possible after Loan Committee action.  The applicant will be using 
American Painting LLC for the improvements.   American Painting will also be pressure 
washing the structure and removing mildew stains, machine sanding fascia boards, filling 



cracks, minor carpentry repairs, stucco repairs, caulking around the windows, 
waterproofing around lower areas, priming the building and applying the finish coat. 
 
American Painting LLC - $2,850 
A & H Painting and Drywall, LLC - $3,980 
Tgj Painting - $6,000 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee conditionally approve the Mini 
Façade Grant to 16 W. Pacific Avenue in an amount not to exceed $3,000 (based on 
actual, audited costs), subject to the following conditions:  

 
1. Execution of the Grant Agreement;  
2. Applicant submitting all required paperwork for payment to the contractor;  
3. Applicant to provide Agency with a copy of the contractor’s current City of 

Henderson Business License and State Contractor’s License; 
4. Applicant maintaining the exterior improvements of the building for a minimum 

of two (2) years. 



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-005

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 126 LINDEN STREET (DAVID AND 
PATRICIA ELMER) 
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Elmer HAP Modification Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm Council Chambers Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   126 Linden Street 
Applicant:    David and Patricia Elmer 
Proposed Used:    N/A 
Redevelopment Area:   Eastside 
City Zoning:  Residential with Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: N/A 
Sign Permit Required: N/A 
 
Per the Agency’s Financial Management Policy 500-02:   
 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure existing loans under the following 
conditions: 

1. The principal amount owed at the time is not reduced. 
2. Deferral of payments cannot exceed six (6) months. 
3. The term is not being extended more than an additional five (5) years. 
4. The interest rate approved is not lower than two percent (2%) above like Treasury. 

 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure the loans under the conditions 
above and on a case-by-case basis to waive penalties and interest that have accrued from non-
payment, based on the following criteria: 

1. Borrower can document that a financial hardship exists that has caused the non-payment. 
2. Delinquency has occurred because of staff error in creation of the legal documents or 

administration of the loan. 

Summary   
The loan borrowers (Mr. and Mrs. Elmer) received a Homeowners’ Assistance Program loan 
from the City of Henderson in April 2009 for $5,987.70.  The original terms of the loan were five 
(5) years at 3% interest with payments of $107.52/month.  The borrowers made payments from 
inception until March 2011 sporadically, and then payments were missed, with two payments in 
June.  Since then, the borrower’s have made one payment of $50 on November 21, 2011 after 
staff contacted them to determine the status of the payments.   
 
During the contact, the borrowers stated that they were having financial difficulty and wished to 
request a loan modification.  On November 21, 2011, staff received a formal letter of request for 
loan modification.  Staff met with the borrowers on November 22, 2011 and discussed 
alternatives for a loan modification.   
 
Staff is recommending that the loan be extended an additional two and half  years beyond the 
original maturity date with interest remaining at 3%, payment to begin in January 2012 of 
approximately $50/month and then increasing after two (2) years to approximately $78/month.  
Due to the hardship, staff is also requesting that approximately $127.24 in penalties be waived. 
 
Staff should be directed to true up all balances prior to issuing the final amortization schedule as 
the borrower stated they would be making another $50 payment in December.  Staff should also 



execute the appropriate legal document amendments to perfect any approval provided by the 
Loan Committee. 
 
Please note: 

1. The principal amount is not being reduced. 
2. Payments are not being deferred. 
3. The term is not being extended beyond five (5) additional years. 
4. The interest rate is the original rate. 















 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-006

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 239 FULLERTON AVENUE (JOE AND 
NAOMI GUERRA) 
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Guerra HAP Modification Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm Council Chambers Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   239 Fullerton Avenue 
Applicant:    Joe and Naomi Guerra 
Proposed Used:    N/A 
Redevelopment Area:   Eastside 
City Zoning:  Residential with Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: N/A 
Sign Permit Required: N/A 
 
Per the Agency’s Financial Management Policy 500-02:   
 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure existing loans under the following 
conditions: 

1. The principal amount owed at the time is not reduced. 
2. Deferral of payments cannot exceed six (6) months. 
3. The term is not being extended more than an additional five (5) years. 
4. The interest rate approved is not lower than two percent (2%) above like Treasury. 

 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure the loans under the conditions 
above and on a case-by-case basis to waive penalties and interest that have accrued from non-
payment, based on the following criteria: 

1. Borrower can document that a financial hardship exists that has caused the non-payment. 
2. Delinquency has occurred because of staff error in creation of the legal documents or 

administration of the loan. 

Summary   
On June 28, 2011, the Loan Committee approved a loan modification for Mr. and Mrs. Guerra to 
reduce the payments from $70/month to $50/month due to financial hardship.  Mr. and Mrs. 
Guerra have made a concerted effort to make their monthly payments and catch up on past due 
amounts.  As of November 29, 2011, the Guerras are current on their principal payment and owe 
approximately $53 in back interest payments.  Staff contacted Mrs. Guerra on November 29, 
2011 and Mrs. Guerra will be calling the cashier to bring the account current (making a payment 
of $103.32), except for the penalties. 
 
Over time and during the period when staff was unable to request loan modifications, the account 
incurred $400.53 in penalties.  Staff recommended that the penalties be waived in June; however, 
the Loan Committee did not have the authority to do so at that time. 
 
Staff is recommending that the $400.53 in penalties be waived. 
 
Please note: 

1. The principal amount is not being reduced. 
2. Payments are not being deferred. 
3. The term is not being extended beyond (five) 5 additional years. 
4. The interest rate is the original rate. 











 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING DECEMBER 20, 2011  LC-007

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 455 NATIONAL STREET (BECKY J. 
SWARTZBAUGH (DAFFER))  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Daffer HAP Modification Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

December 20, 2011 
3:30 pm Council Chambers Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   455 National Street 
Applicant:    Becky J. Swartzbaugh (Daffer) 
Proposed Used:   N/A 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  Residential with Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: N/A 
Sign Permit Required: N/A 
 
Per the Agency’s Financial Management Policy 500-02:   
 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure existing loans under the following 
conditions: 

1. The principal amount owed at the time is not reduced. 
2. Deferral of payments cannot exceed six (6) months. 
3. The term is not being extended more than an additional five (5) years. 
4. The interest rate approved is not lower than two percent (2%) above like Treasury. 

 
The Agency’s Loan Committee has the authority to restructure the loans under the conditions 
above and on a case-by-case basis to waive penalties and interest that have accrued from non-
payment, based on the following criteria: 

1. Borrower can document that a financial hardship exists that has caused the non-payment. 
2. Delinquency has occurred because of staff error in creation of the legal documents or 

administration of the loan. 

Summary   
On July 11, 2011, the Loan Committee approved a loan modification for Ms. Daffer reducing her 
payments from $490/month to $300/month due to financial hardship.  Since that time, the 
borrower has been making payments on time except for November which is now past due.  Staff 
left a message for Ms. Daffer on November 29, 2011 to determine the disposition of payment and 
will report out to the Loan Committee on December 20, 2011.  
 
In April 2011 when the borrower made a formal request for the loan modification, the borrower 
also requested that penalties and interest be waived. 
 
Staff is recommending that the $1,701.36 in penalties and interest ($1,380.12 and $321.28, 
respectively) be waived. 
 
Please note: 

1. The principal amount is not being reduced. 
2. Payments are not being deferred. 
3. The term is not being extended beyond five (5) additional years. 
4. The interest rate is the original rate. 










	Loan Committee Agenda 12.20.2011
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL
	III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action)

	LC001- Minutes from 11.22.2011_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	11-22-11 LC FINAL
	MINUTES
	November 22, 2011

	LC002_ 358 W. Lake Mead Sign_12.20.11_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Staff Analysis (reviewed JMR)
	LC Backup Packet
	LC003_ 358 W Lake Mead_12.20.11_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Staff Analysis (Reviewed JMR)
	LC Backup Packet
	LC004_ 16 W. Pacific_12.20.11_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Staff Analysis (Reviewed JMR)
	LC005- Elmer HAP_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Elmer Staff Analysis
	Elmer Loan Modification Request
	Elmer AMG Status
	LC006- Guerra HAP_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Guerra Staff Analysis
	Guerra AMG Reports
	LC007- Daffer HAP_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Daffer Staff Analysis
	Daffer AMG Reports

